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IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF KANSAS

IN RE: )
)

LARRY JEAN JAMISON ) Case No. 03-14735
) Chapter 7

Debtor. )
__________________________________________)

)
MARY E. MAY, United States Trustee )

)
Plaintiff, )

v. ) Adversary No. 04-5045
)

LARRY JEAN JAMISON, )
)

Defendant. )
__________________________________________)

)
ROBERT PAGE, )

Plaintiff, ) Adversary No. 04-5066
v. )

)
LARRY JEAN JAMISON, )

)
Defendant. )

SO ORDERED.

SIGNED this 17 day of August, 2005.

________________________________________
ROBERT E. NUGENT

UNITED STATES CHIEF BANKRUPTCY JUDGE

____________________________________________________________
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__________________________________________)
)

CARL B. DAVIS, Trustee, )
)

Plaintiff, ) Adversary No. 04-5160
v. )

)
LARRY JEAN JAMISON, )

)
Defendant. )

__________________________________________)

JUDGMENT ON DECISION

In three separate adversary proceedings, the United States Trustee, creditor Robert Page, and case

trustee Carl Davis, object to Larry Jean Jamison receiving a discharge in his bankruptcy case.  Plaintiffs

contend that Jamison transferred or concealed assets within one year of his petition date with intent to

hinder, delay, or defraud his creditors in violation of 11 U.S.C. § 727(a)(2)(A) and that Jamison made one

or more false oaths or accounts in violation of 11 U.S.C. § 727(a)(4)(A).  Trial on the adversary

proceedings was held on July 13, 2005.

The issues at trial centered upon the debtor’s involvement in several automotive related businesses

with members of debtor’s family but which debtor claimed he had no interest in and several omissions and

inconsistencies in debtor’s schedules and statement of financial affairs.  

The Court concludes that debtor concealed his interest in the automotive businesses and did so with

the intent to hinder, delay or defraud creditors and the case trustee in violation of § 727(a)(2)(A).   The

Court further finds that debtor knowingly and fraudulently made a false oath by submitting bankruptcy

schedules and a statement of financial affairs that were materially false and in violation of § 727(a)(4)(A).
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JUDGMENT is entered in favor of plaintiff and against Larry Jean Jamison on each of the

adversary complaints.  Pursuant to 11 U.S.C. § 727(a)(2)(A) and § 727(a)(4)(A) Jamison is DENIED a

discharge.

# # #


